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Decca Muldowney

From: Alamia, David (HCOHSEM) <David.Alamia@oem.hctx.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11:55 AM
To: 'Nicholas.LaGrassa@dallascityhall.com'
Cc: Mousseau, Larry (HCOHSEM); 'plans@hcoem.net'
Subject: RE: Harris County Shelter Plan
Attachments: 201611019 Mass Shelter Plan.doc

Hi Nicholas,  
 
Please see the attached Harris County Mass Shelter Plan, which was approved by the Harris County Commissioners 
Court this past week.  
 
If you have any questions about the plan, please do not hesitate to reach out to our planning team at plans@hcoem.net. 
 
v/r 
 
David J. Alamia, Jr. , MPA, CEM® 
Master Continuity Practitioner  
Mitigation Planner 
Harris County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
6922 Katy Road 
Houston, TX 77024 
Phone: (713) 426-9569 
Cell: (713) 205-9120 
Fax: (713) 437-4558  
Email: David.Alamia@oem.hctx.net  
Planning Section Email: plans@hcoem.net  

        
http://www.readyharris.org  

 
 
 

From: Alamia, David (HCOHSEM)  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 2:44 PM 
To: 'Nicholas.LaGrassa@dallascityhall.com' <Nicholas.LaGrassa@dallascityhall.com> 
Cc: Mousseau, Larry (HCOHSEM) <Larry.Mousseau@oem.hctx.net> 
Subject: Harris County Shelter Plan 
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Hi Nick,  
 
I talked to our Planning Supervisor who indicated you would like a copy of our current shelter plan.  
 
The document is in a preliminary stage and has not been approved by Commissioners Court and is currently under 
development and subject to change. Unfortunately at this time since the document is still in a review process our OEM 
Director is not yet comfortable in releasing the document.  
 
The main idea behind the plan is to have County Personnel staff and manage the Shelters up to 7 days until ARC 
volunteers can transition operations. County Personnel will be trained on a voluntary-basis to fulfill staffing needs and 
trained to ARC training standards.   
 
Once we have approval to disseminate the plan we will gladly share the document. At this time, we have a plan by San 
Diego OES that was very beneficial to us as we begin the planning process. I hope this can benefit you as well. See the 
attached.  
 
Thank you.  
 
David J. Alamia, Jr. , MPA, CEM® 
Master Continuity Practitioner  
Mitigation Planner 
Harris County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
6922 Katy Road 
Houston, TX 77024 
Phone: (713) 426-9569 
Cell: (713) 205-9120 
Fax: (713) 437-4558  
Email: David.Alamia@oem.hctx.net  
Planning Section Email: plans@hcoem.net  

        
http://www.readyharris.org  

 
 
 


